
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

MEMORANDUM OF BOARD ACTION 
 

 

 

To: Virginia Port Authority Board of Commissioners  

From: John Milliken, Chairman of the Board of Commissioners 

Louisa Strayhorn, Chair of the Finance and Audit Committee 

Date: November 16, 2021 

Subject: Action taken pursuant to Bylaws Section 3.4.1: The Executive Director’s 
authority to execute the Deed of Lease with Siemens Gamesa Renewable 
Energy, Inc. 

 

Legal Authority:  
 
The Virginia Port Authority (the “Authority”), a body corporate and a political subdivision 

of the Commonwealth of Virginia, was established pursuant to Chapter 10, Title 62.1 of the Code 
of Virginia of 1950, as amended (the “Act”).  Pursuant to the Act, the Authority is empowered to 
rent, lease, buy, own, acquire, construct, reconstruct and dispose of harbors, seaports, port 
facilities and such property, whether real or personal, as it may find necessary or convenient.   

 
Section 3.4.1 of the Authority’s Bylaws states that upon obtaining prior written approval by 

the Chairman of the Board and the Chair of the Finance and Audit Committee, the Executive 
Director may enter into a contract, agreement or arrangement on the Authority’s behalf in excess 
of $2,500,000.  

 
Section 62.1-132.6 of the Code of Virginia (1950), as amended requires the approval of 

the Governor for the lease or sale of real property valued in excess of twenty million dollars.  
 
Action(s) Taken:  

 

 The Authority expressed an interest in entering into a Deed of Lease, as Landlord, 
with Siemens Gamesa Renewable Energy, Inc. (“SGRE”), as Tenant, for 
approximately eighty-nine (89) acres of land located at Portsmouth Marine Terminal 
for the purpose of manufacturing, staging, repairs, product improvement and storage 
of SGRE’s off-shore wind blades. 
 

 Pursuant to the Authority’s Real Estate Procedures Manual, the Authority diligently 
negotiated a lease agreement in a manner that ensured fairness and competitiveness. 
See attached Deed of Lease.  

 

 The value of the Deed of Lease is in excess of twenty million dollars. 
 

 Pursuant to the Authority’s Bylaws, Section 3.4.1, on October 22, 2021 the Executive 
Director/CEO requested the written approval of the Chairman of the Board and Chair 
of Finance and Audit Committee to authorize the Executive Director to approve the 
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final form and content of and execute and deliver the Deed of Lease with SGRE for 
approximately eighty-nine (89) acres of land located at Portsmouth Marine Terminal. 
The written consent of the Chairman of the Board and the Chair of the Finance and 
Audit Committee was granted.  See attached communications granting authorization.  

 

 Pursuant to Section 62.1-132.6 of the Code of Virginia (1950), on October 22, 2021 
following the approval of the Authority, the Authority requested the approval of 
Governor of the Commonwealth of Virginia, Ralph S. Northam, who granted his written 
consent. 

 
 
Conclusion:  

 On October 22, 2021, upon obtaining the written approval of the Chairman of the Board 
and the Chair of the Finance and Audit Committee, as well as the written consent of the 
Governor of the Commonwealth of Virginia the Deed of Lease with SGRE, including the 
Exhibits such additional documents and certificates as are necessary and proper in 
furtherance of the Deed of Lease, was authorized.  Accordingly, the Executive Director 
executed the Deed of Lease on October 22, 2021.  

 
 
 
Attachments:  
 
Electronic Correspondence dated October 22, 2021 between Chairman Milliken, Chair Strayhorn, 
and Stephen A. Edwards, 
  
Deed of Lease between the Virginia Port Authority and SGRE  



From: John Milliken, Chairman
To: Stephen Edwards
Cc: Jason Barlow; Louisa M. Strayhorn, Commissioner
Subject: RE: Approval Request: SGRE - VPA Deed of Lease
Date: Thursday, October 21, 2021 1:25:02 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from an External Source. Please use proper judgment and caution when
opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

I have received and reviewed the documents that were attached to your e-mail and hereby approve
them.
 
 
John G. Milliken
Chairman, Board of Commissioners
Virginia Port Authority
703 300 1166
Jmillik3@gmu.edu
 
 
 

From: Stephen Edwards <sedwards@PortofVirginia.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 12:43 PM
To: John G Milliken <jmillik3@gmu.edu>; Louisa M. Strayhorn, Commissioner
<louisa.strayhorn@lsaconsulting.com>
Subject: Approval Request: SGRE - VPA Deed of Lease
 
Chairman Milliken and Commissioner Strayhorn,
 
As presented in closed sessions of the Growth and Operations Committee during the last
several Board of Commissioners meetings (including the most recent meeting on
September 27th), we have negotiated the lease of approximately 89 acres of land at
Portsmouth Marine Terminal with Siemens Gamesa Renewable Energy, Inc. (“SGRE”). 
Attached is a copy of the Deed of Lease, as well as an Executive Summary that outlines its
key terms.
 
Pursuant to Section 3.4.1 of the Amended and Restated Bylaws of the VPA, I am writing to
request your approval as the Chairman of the Board and Chair of the Finance and Audit
Committee to authorize me to finalize the lease agreement with SGRE and send it to
Governor Northam for final approval and announcement this week.  We will prepare a
Memorandum of Board Action for the upcoming Board of Commissioners meeting. 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out to me.  If you could respond
by e-mail of your concurrence with this request, it would be greatly appreciated.
 
Best Regards,
 
Stephen
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mailto:sedwards@PortofVirginia.com
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Stephen A. Edwards
CEO and Executive Director
 
Virginia Port Authority
600 World Trade Center
Norfolk, VA  23510
Office: 757-683-2101
Cell:  757-705-1491
 

 
 
 
 

The information in this email and any attachments may be confidential and privileged. Access to this email by anyone other than the intended
addressee is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient (or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this information to the
intended recipient) please notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this email and any copies from your computer and/or storage
system. The sender does not authorize the use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction of this email (or any part of its contents) by anyone other
than the intended recipient(s). No representation is made that this email and any attachments are free of viruses. Virus scanning is recommended
and is the responsibility of the recipient.



From: Louisa Luchie
To: Stephen Edwards
Cc: John Milliken, Chairman
Subject: Re: Approval Request: SGRE - VPA Deed of Lease
Date: Thursday, October 21, 2021 12:59:28 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from an External Source. Please use proper judgment and caution when
opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Yes, I approve.  the earth solution was good!

 
Experience That Delivers Results

 
  LSA Consulting USA, LLC
 Tel: 757.650.2954       
 
"Be yourself, everyone else is already taken"

On Thu, Oct 21, 2021 at 12:43 PM Stephen Edwards <sedwards@portofvirginia.com> wrote:

Chairman Milliken and Commissioner Strayhorn,

 

As presented in closed sessions of the Growth and Operations Committee during
the last several Board of Commissioners meetings (including the most recent
meeting on September 27th), we have negotiated the lease of approximately 89
acres of land at Portsmouth Marine Terminal with Siemens Gamesa Renewable
Energy, Inc. (“SGRE”).  Attached is a copy of the Deed of Lease, as well as an
Executive Summary that outlines its key terms.

 

Pursuant to Section 3.4.1 of the Amended and Restated Bylaws of the VPA, I am
writing to request your approval as the Chairman of the Board and Chair of the
Finance and Audit Committee to authorize me to finalize the lease agreement with
SGRE and send it to Governor Northam for final approval and announcement this
week.  We will prepare a Memorandum of Board Action for the upcoming Board of
Commissioners meeting. 
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If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out to me.  If you could
respond by e-mail of your concurrence with this request, it would be greatly
appreciated.

 

Best Regards,

 

Stephen

 

Stephen A. Edwards

CEO and Executive Director

 

Virginia Port Authority

600 World Trade Center

Norfolk, VA  23510

Office: 757-683-2101

Cell:  757-705-1491

 

 

 

 

The information in this email and any attachments may be confidential and privileged. Access to this email by anyone other than the
intended addressee is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient (or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this
information to the intended recipient) please notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this email and any copies from your
computer and/or storage system. The sender does not authorize the use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction of this email (or any part
of its contents) by anyone other than the intended recipient(s). No representation is made that this email and any attachments are free of



viruses. Virus scanning is recommended and is the responsibility of the recipient.








































































